’ ' 195, Clepington Road,
4 Dundee;
Scotland .
22/3/44
Dear Mr. Weisberg, . . el -

I have at last been able to put my hands on a typewriter!

__ L thark you for the kecks = I have-just read "Fhotograrhic whitewash" and I will -
Probably read it again soon - the photographic side of the subject iz of pairticulor
interest o wae | e g - - : :

I wrote to you in my last letter telling you Ihad not yet received the 26 volumes
- that is still the case, the. bookstore.is checking with the U.S. Govt. printing office
~ I would very much like to know how long it would take if you were Lo obtain them “op
me - I kave had ordered the volumes and several books for over 6 nonths and as- yet There
is no sigh o 1. 1 have a freind visiting America Just now and have asked him to
obtain scme beoks L0 Wme — e e
) T vereat that I would like to obtain coples of any new hooks that you have paiblishad
A% soun as pos-ible. Also, if you have published it, I would like to.obtain a copy of —
‘the index To "Whitewash II", Dell edition. Iam very interested in the bocks you have
written on the autopsy, 7 S e - .-
"~ = I wrote'to about half s dozen forensic pathologists in “he U.S. and have so far
received replies from all but one - Nr. KX Milton Helpern. Dr. C. Wecht said that he
was unfortunately toobusy with professicnal comzitemerts Lo AEWRr Y BANy questions
wut refered me Lo fylvia Meagher's "Accessories after the fact" and advised discussion
‘with a forensic pathologists Dre GoTe Mann of Virginia referdd me to Dr. R. Fisher, as
did Dr. A.R. Moritz of Cleveland, who said that Dr. Fisher was the spokesman for the .
Attorney General's Panel of Experts of the Medical-legal Evidence in President Kennedy!'s
death which issued a report after irwestigation. T I worder if you could tell me more
about this panel's report < Dr. Fisher declined to answer my questionse Dre J.W. Spelman
of Pennsylvania also declined to answer ny questions. T i
A few days ago Ireceived a reply from Dr. John Nichols of Kansas City. I had heard
he was writing a book on the autopsy and T wrote to him to ask of its availability . He
- 6816 he had rot dn-fact written the book tut was stillawaitirg the case of his suirng
s wiadl Ve kircly sert me a cory of the |
-article Le.wrcte ir-tle Jovrrel -of dmerican Medical Associatior relating to President
Kennedy's Adrenal difficiency, :
I have also written to Dr. A.J. Riddle in Los Angeles but as yet have received no.
reply.
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Yearwhile I am trying to obtain numerous photographs 'talc&»n durdng ard. after the

ssdantion and have then linterpretved by -woporsl I will be visitirg London for a few
will lock into the UPI and AP offices and any other offices who have photcgraphs
in order to exsmine photous erd find. any which may show areas ¥X which could be important
in detailed proffesionsl exmminaliowi¥X I am at present awaiting a reply from-a Fhoto—
interpreting lab as to whether or not they are willing to uwlerbake—the work: One I have
already received a reply from may be of sone use o ne Lut Ter trying to find one which
WXIXX can not only tell distances and positions but possibly identities of objects in
photer, Thave the addresses of four photo-interpreting labs in Britain - I hope one of
them will be of some use to me. o - ST

I read,in "Photographic Whitewash", with great Anterest your references-to the
"DCA film, You mention thet Dick Srague has examined the film - I would very much like to
hear more of this - has he writien a hock on the sub Ject? (.You also mention-Ray Marcus - —
and his analysis of the secoend Foorman photo — is this contained in bock form? - Iknow



-not know-if -his book-cortairs Fie work-or-the phrotogs ) -
Beve any of the importart frames f: e fllm been plbllsh ed? I am ex‘tremely
Ainterested -in-in 1@arr10g -BOTE a‘e T fcgre— s examipation-makes me wonder if
it would be Ios=1ble uo lﬁv the i3 168 ﬂw, or still plo't= frew the £ilr thete-
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andvsee »f there are. a“yu
v phbhos I w:Lll see in London. .
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lab that tl*ey‘ e*«;@nl;u J:Lq Ceostrw.and determine m at 'Ll.l bl ,L dg - -;fc:c.. 3.1;.: ved. oot
Lawe the foedl T : 3 woe= X W.lll inform you of the ou'l,couxe

- of any examination ol s polint. Dceed, Iwill inform ¥ you as
to the cutcome of axny lnterpretaltion of Phots thet Lekes pince 57 T can have this done
and if I can afford the cost, As yet I can little of the photo—lrtrrpretaw on since I have.
not yet seen the majority of available photos and do not have corfirmaticn thal the work
can ke dore with any success, e
Frof. J. Thompson in his boock Six Secords in Dallas" points out the objectsin the 2nd
Hoorman photo whlch I assume Ray Marcus refers to also.AI feel that photo-interpretation
could rLe]p in the determination of the identity of the chicels, Similarly, with the images
' appearing in the Eth-floor windows of "'"PI‘ bu11ding in the Hughes film
Other photos and films could perhaps help in thisdetermination and fnterpre
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Aisemnd i ! ¢ for trie rezscr 7 am going
to I.onoon.

T have only twe weeks hollday this stime Lo
stu,cn"” axd so I can only afford te stay in Lorom» for 'Lwn or H»w ce ('nys: I kope T cen
Jearr gomethirg vew from ky visit ard T will drform you if T - o
ulnce sta:rfhing to tvre u]”lﬁ J_ei‘cer I have recelvm a 1et1;€r
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Le I said, I am extremely interested in the phol,cgra vhs, DCA film etc. and I 1ook
forward to hearing from you with reference to these and otherr subjrcts’ “whintreiiieh I have
asked you. I thank you oncé agaa.n for the bocks you sent me, T hope I can reciprocabe and
be of some assisstance to-you dn-the futuree T thark you'. -

I must apologlse for the poor qualily of u} e v‘;u ng :
: -~ Toure faitbfuvlly,
«4¥w
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